
  Chester County Transportation Meeting September 7, 2021. 

 CHESTER COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE MEETING 
Tuesday, September 7th , 2021 at 5:30 PM

R. Carlisle Roddey Chester County Government Complex
 1476 J A Cochran Bypass, Council Chambers 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order

2. Approval of minutes
a. July 6th, 2021 CCTC Minutes.

3. Old Business
a. Update on Baseball Alley- Public Works Director Robert Hall.

b. Update regarding Pedestrian Crossing Agreement at Railroad at Pizza Hut. – Attorney Winters

4. New Business

a. CTC to choose and approve the 2022 Road Paving List from each district.

b. Discussion regarding Georgetown Road.- Attorney Winters.

c. CTC to consider approval of surface prep and painting Exit 65 Bridge. Gateway Steering Committee
voted 9-0 to approve.

 d .   Request to reimburse the Recycling Department for sign material from May 2021 to August 2021 in the 
 amount of $ 3422.03. 

e. Request to reimburse the Road Department for road maintenance from July 6, 2021 to August 12, 2021 in the
amount of $ 19,652.96.

5. Adjourn



 

                   Special Called   Chester County Transportation Meeting July 6th, 2021.                        
 

 

    SPECIAL CALLLED  

        CHESTER COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE MEETING 
                         Tuesday, July 6th, 2021 at 5:15 PM 
           R. Carlisle Roddey Chester County Government Complex 
               1476 J A Cochran Bypass, Council Chambers  
         MINUTES 

Present: Interim Chairman Dr. Wylie Frederick, Vice Chairman Joe Branham, Councilman 
Brad Jordan, Councilman Mike Vaughn, Councilman Pete Wilson, Clerk to Council Karen Lee 
and County Attorney Joanie Winters. Absent: Councilman William Killian.  

                          
1.    Call to Order-Interim Chairman Frederick called the meeting to order.  

2.    Approval of minutes 
             a. May 3rd, 2021 CCTC Minutes.-Councilwoman Guy motioned to approve, second by Councilman  
            Jordan. Vote 5-0 to approve.  

 

  3.    Old Business  
 a.   Update on repair for Wylie Road. -Bill Coleman 

      Mr. Coleman stated the road belongs to SCDOT; He stated to fix the drop off in the road was minor and  
      the State’s responsibility and not the Counties.       

 
b.   Update on signage for Sugar Plum Road. -Bill Coleman. 
      Mr. Coleman stated SCDOT was willing to put up a no parking sign if Council does an ordinance  
      requesting them to do so. They will not put up a “no truck parking” sign. Councilwoman Guy stated she  
      would reach out to the residents on SugarPlum and get back with Council to decide whether to go forward  
      with an ordinance.  
 

 c.   Update on Craigbrow and Quail Hollow sidewalks. - Bill Coleman. 
      Mr. Coleman stated the estimate came in around $600,000 dollars, the length was around a mile and  
      three tenths. He was told the sidewalk had the same problem; it did not go anywhere but CTC could  
      submit an application but still would not be a guarantee it would happen. Vice Chairman Branham  
      motioned to give Mr. Coleman permission to apply for the Tap program for Craigbrow and Quail Hollow,    

                   second by Councilman Wilson. Vote 5-0 to approve.  
  

 d.   Update on Baseball Alley- Rick Crap. 
                      LB Cannon stated Mr. Crap was detained in Columbia.  Baseball Alley should be finished by the end of  

the week, they had already had the final inspection. Dr. Frederick stated there was an issue with the 
ADA parking for the disabilities building. Mr. Cannon stated that was outside of the scope of the original 
problem, the contractor did submit a bid to replace the parking areas.  Public Works Director Robert 
Hall stated he thought Dennis Corporation failed to do a survey of the property that would show who 
owned what since the County did not own the Disabilities building. Once the job was completed the 
disability center approached him to ask what happened to the existing  six to seven parking places that 
were taken up. Currently its grass and they want the County to put the parking spaces back, he had 
contacted Dennis Corp for them to come back with a price of how  much it would be to install four 
parking spaces and correct drainage issues as well. Dr. Frederick asked who would cover the cost  for 
the parking spaces. Mr. Cannon stated he would contact Lineberger to see what the cost would be to put 



 

                   Special Called   Chester County Transportation Meeting July 6th, 2021.                        
 

the parking spaces back and fix the drainage issue. He stated it was his understanding that the parking 
spaces and revisions would be addressed at that time.  

  
  
              e.   Update on JA Cochran Bypass and Ashford Street Sidewalk installation. - Rick Crap. 

                     Mr. Cannon stated  DOT had done the final inspection, all items on the list had been corrected,  the  

                     only thing that was missing from the projects was thermoplastic. That will be put down July 12th and  

                     the project would be 100 % complete.  

 

               f.    Update on Deerbranch Road- Rick Crap. 

                     Mr. Cannon stated Deerbranch was open and 100 % complete. 

 

               g.   Update regarding Pedestrian Crossing Agreement at Railroad at Pizza Hut. Attorney Winters. 
        Attorney Winters stated the agreement was problematic, the agreement states the County would be  

responsible for every liability whether it’s our fault or there’s. Also, a $365 dollar annually license fee, 
as well as paying for flaggers and barricades and other things. She could go back to the railroad and try 
to renegotiate which is sometimes difficult but would talk with Matt Gedney.  Dr. Frederick ask Attorney 
Winters to contact Mr. Gedney and to bring the information back to Council.   

 
  4.   New Business  

a.  Recommendation of Award for Britt Lane- Procurement Director Susan Cok. 
     Councilman Jordan motioned to award Martin & Son Contracting Inc in the amount of $29,670.40 dollars,  
     second by Councilman Vaughn. Vote 5-0 to approve.  
 
b. Approval to the SCDOT in the amount of $500.00 for dedication markers   Christopher King, Sr.  
    Memorial Highway Dedication Sign.- Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick. 
    Councilwoman Guy motioned to approve $500 for dedication markers, second by Councilman Vaughn.  
    Vote 5-0 to approve.  
  

             c. Request to Reimburse the Road Department for Road Maintenance from April 21, 2021 to  
                 June 18, 2021 in the amount of $14,505.01 dollars. Vice Chairman Branham motioned to approve,  
                 second by Councilwoman Guy. Vote 5-0 to approve.   
 

  5.   Adjourn- Councilman Vaughn motioned to adjourn, second by Councilwoman Guy. Vote 5-0 to adjourn.  

Time: 5:58 PM 

 

 

  

 



R e q u e s t  F o r  C h a n g e  O r d e r

LCI-Lineberger Construction, Inc.
1490 Kershaw Camden Hwy., Lancaster, SC 29720 - PO Drawer 1239, Lancaster, SC 29721
Phone  803-286-5555      Fax 803-286-5051

DATE: RCO NUMBER:
TO: 
ATTN: 
FROM: 

P R O J E C T : 
 P R O J E C T  N U M B E R :  

This is a request for additional work to resolve conflicts in the plans and specifications. Any change to the Contract, as a result of the 
response to the request below, will be addressed under separate cover. 

REFERENCE: 
Drawing sheet or spec. section number: Date Required: 
Location in field:     

DESCRIPTION: 
Change Order Request: 

Date SignedContractor’s Project Manager 

Response to Change Order Request: 

Project Architect Date Signed

6/29/21 #1

C7.54-03

BASEBALL ALLEY REALIGNMENT AND 
IMPROVEMENTS

Chester County

L. Moorefield

 Drawing C-08 6/28/21

 2 drainage structures (in curve)

Ricky Craps

Cost to mobilize, modify 2 drainage structures, grade parking area, place and compact 6" stone 
and 2" asphalt and stripe
$23,500.00 













































 Chester County Council Meeting September 7th, 2021   1 

  CHESTER COUNTY COUNCIL MEETING 
R. Carlisle Roddey Chester County Government Complex

1476 J.A. Cochran Bypass Chester, SC 29706 
 Tuesday, September 7, 2021 at 6:00 PM 

               Agenda   

 Interim Supervisor Dr. Wylie Frederick Presiding 

1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation

3. Approval of Minutes-August 16th, 2021 Council Minutes.

4. Citizen Comments

5. Public Hearing -None

6. Ordinances/Resolutions/Proclamations

a. 2nd Reading of 2021-10  An Ordinance to establish distribution of the Local Option Sales Tax.

b. 1st Reading of 2021-11 An Ordinance to amend the master agreement governing the York-
Chester Industrial Park between Chester County, South Carolina And York County, South Carolina so 
as to enlarge the park.

c. Resolution 2021-15 A Resolution to authorize the County of Chester, by Chester County
Council to sell certain vehicles of the Sheriff’s Office Identified herein upon such terms and conditions 
as described.

7. Old Business
a. Discussion regarding the disposition of the Animal Shelter- Procurement Director Susan Cok

b. 2nd Reading of CCMA21:20: Todd Marion Love request Tax Map # 115-00-00-023-000
located on Lancaster Highway, Chester, SC be rezoned from GC (General Commercial) and
R2 (Rural Two) to ID-2 (Limited Industrial). Planning Commission voted 7-0 to approve.

c. 2nd Reading of CCMA21-21: HLC Holdings, LLC request Tax Map # 115-00-00-144-000
located on Lancaster Highway, Chester, SC be rezoned from GC (General Commercial to ID-
2 (Limited Industrial).  Planning Commission voted 7-0 to approve.

d. 2nd Reading of CCMA21-22: Earl L. Evans request Tap Map # 069-07-01-026-000 located
at 528 West End Road, Chester, SC be rezoned from RG-2 (General Residential) to GC
(General Commercial). Planning Commission voted 7-0 to approve.

e. 2nd Reading of CCMA21-24: US Developments request Tax Map # 079-04-02-020-000
located on Village Drive, Chester, SC be rezoned from LC (Limited Commercial) to PD
(Planned Development). Planning Commission voted 5-2 to approve.

f. 2nd Reading of CCMA21-25: US Developments request Tax Map # 079-04-02-088-000
located on Village Drive, Chester, SC be rezoned from RG-1 (Multi Family) to PD (Planned 
Development). Planning Commission voted 5-2 to approve.



 

                                          Chester County Council Meeting September 7th, 2021                                                          2 
 

    g.   2nd Reading of CCMA21-26: US Developments request a 28-acre portion of Tax Map #  
         079-00-00- 032-000  located on Village Drive, Chester, SC be rezoned from RG-1 (Multi  
         Family) to PD (Planned Development). Planning Commission voted 5-2 to approve.  

 
  h.  Update regarding a multi-year lease for servers and licensing agreement in the amount of 
       $ 77,354.27 dollars. - IT Director David Schuelke 

 
    i. From CCTC: 9-7-2021  

          1 . Action taken on Baseball Alley.    

         2.  Action taken for the CTC 2022 Road Paving List for each district.  

         3 . Action taken for the surface prep and painting for Exit 65 Bridge.  

                      4 . Action taken to reimburse the Recycling Department for sign material in the amount of $ 3422.03. 

                      5 . Action taken to reimburse the Road Department for road maintenance in the amount of  
                          $ 19,652.96. 

8.         New Business 
   a.  Council to consider the approval of Autoagent iPayment Proposal Agreement to process all  
         online tax payments.- Treasurer Tommy Darby. 

 
       b.  Council to consider the acceptance of a FEMA Fire Act Grant for $207,797.00 dollars to  
                     purchase a new EMS  unit with a match of $9,895.10 dollars.- T. Melton. Richburg Assistant Fire Chief.  
 
                c.  Council to consider adding current staff for EMS 6 and EMS 7. - EMS Director Britt Lineberger. 
 
    d.  Council to consider the approval for the Sheriff’s Office to apply a grant from the Chester Healthcare  
                     Foundation  to purchase a medium sized drone for use by the Sheriff’s Office and other county  
                     offices. -Captain David Peeples. 
 
    e.  Council to consider the approval for the Sheriff’s Office to apply for a grant from the Lutz Foundation  
                     to purchase a large sized drone for use by the Sheriff’s Office and other county offices.- Captain  
                     David Peeples 

     f. 1st Reading of CCMA21-27 Chris and Alma Hoskins request Tax Map # 122-01-03-010- 000 located  
                    at 4431 Edgeland Road, Edgemoor SC be rezoned from R2 (Rural Two) to GC (General Commercial).  
                    Planning Commission voted 4-0 to approve.  
 
9.          Boards and Commissions  

    a. Appointment to the Parks & Recreation Board.- Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick.  
    b. Resignation from the Chester Metropolitan District Commission- County Council. 
 

10.        Executive Session 
    a.  To receive legal advice regarding Project 2024. Attorney Winters. 

    b.  To receive legal advice regarding Project 2043. Attorney Winters. 

    c.  To receive legal advice regarding Project 2106. Attorney Winters. 

    d.  To receive legal advice regarding development agreements. Attorney Winters.  

   e.  To receive legal advice regarding a contractual matter for Gallo Wine. Attorney Winters. 

        f.   To receive legal advice regarding pandemic procedures. Attorney Winters. 

 



 

                                          Chester County Council Meeting September 7th, 2021                                                          3 
 

  
11.       Council Actions Following Executive Session  

    a. Action taken regarding legal advice for Project 2024. 

    b. Action taken regarding legal advice for Project 2043. 

                c. Action taken regarding legal advice for Project 2106. 

    d. Action taken regarding legal advice for development agreements.  

   e. Action taken regarding a contractual matter for Gallo Wine.  

   f.  Action taken regarding pandemic procedures.  

 

12.      Council Comments 

13.      Adjourn 

 
 
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chester News & Reporter, The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness News, the Mfg. Housing 
Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants were notified, and a notice was posted on the bulletin board at the Chester 
County Government Building 24 hours prior to the meeting. 
 

 
     * * * P U B L I C  N O T I C E * * *    

Chester County Council has relaxed some of the COVID measures put into place for personal appearances at County Council 
meetings but continues to encourage social distancing while in County facilities. 

    

Guidelines for Addressing Council 

                                                          Citizens Comments: 

• Each citizen will be limited to three minutes 
 
                                                         Public Hearings: 

• Each speaker will be limited to a three-minute presentation 
                                                          When introduced: 

• Approach the podium, state your name and address 
• Speak loudly and clearly making sure that the microphone is not obstructed 
• Do not address the audience – direct all comments to Council 
• Do not approach the Council table unless directed 

 

                                         Anyone addressing Council will be called out of order if you: 

• Use profanity 
• Stray from the subject 
• Make comments personally attacking an individual member of Council 

 

 



 

                                                       Chester County Council Meeting August 16th, 2021                                                                1 
 

          CHESTER COUNTY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES  
                 R. Carlisle Roddey Chester County Government Complex 
                           1476 J.A. Cochran Bypass Chester, SC 29706 
                                                      Monday, August 16th  , 2021 at 6:00 PM 
            
       Present:  Interim Chairman Dr. Wylie Frederick, Vice Chairman Joe Branham, Councilman Brad Jordan,  
        Councilman Mike Vaughn, Councilwoman Mary Guy, Councilman William Killian, Councilman Pete Wilson,  
        Clerk to Council Karen Lee and County Attorney Joanie Winters.   
                                  
1. Call to Order- Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. 

2.      Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation- Pledge was recited in unison; Councilwoman Guy gave the  
     invocation. 
 

County Attorney Winters asked if the agenda could be amended to include an emergency situation regarding an 
economic development issue. She asked to add to executive session “to receive legal advice regarding an 
economic development issue”. Vice Chairman Branham motioned to add to executive session “To receive legal 
advice regarding an economic development issue”, second by Councilwoman Guy. Vote 6-0 to approve.  

 
3. Approval of Minutes. 

     a.  July 19th, 2021 Council Minutes. 
     Councilwoman Guy motioned to approve, second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 
     b. August 4th, 2021 Special Called Minutes. 
     Councilwoman Guy motioned to approve, second by Councilman Vaughn. Vote 5-0 to approve. 
     Councilman Killian was not present for the 8-4-2021 meeting and did not vote.  
 

4. Citizen Comments 
Diana Holcomb, Jackie Kyles, Doris Macsmson, and Laurie Lewis were all in favor of building a new animal 
shelter. 
 
Pamela Bouler Wood talked about a providing a better community by starting a family boot camp.  
 
Sylvia Jennings asked Council to approve exit 65 for cleaning and painting at the next County Transportation 
meeting.  
 
Steve Bishop, Mark Wyatt, Bill Stallings, Brandon Pridemore and Stephen Rosenburgh were in favor of the 
rezoning request on Village Drive.  
 

5. Public Hearing-None 

6. Ordinances/Resolutions/Proclamations 

     a. 1st Reading in Title Only Local Option Sales Tax Ordinance. 
Treasurer Tommy Darby stated the local option sales tax was adopted by referendum  in November of 1993, in 
accordance of South Carolina Code of Laws title 4-Chapter 10 the county had collected and used the funds as 
property tax credit since 1994. Over those years, the county had collected and returned over $50 million to 
the taxpayers through the property tax credit fund. He gave  an explanation of how the two funds comes to 
the county in two pots of money. One is called a property tax credit fund, and then the other is county revenue 
fund. The past year, the county collected a little over $3.3 million dollars in total for both funds. The 
breakdown of those funds is in the property tax credit fund. That represents about 72% of that 3.3 million. So 
about 2.4 million dollars in fiscal year 2021, 100% of those monies have to be given back to the taxpayer as 
a credit. The other pot is county revenue fund that represents about 28% of the 3.3 million or about 940,000 



 

                                                       Chester County Council Meeting August 16th, 2021                                                                2 
 

dollars. That's how much was collected in this year 2021. That may be retained for accounting purposes in 
the general fund as general fund revenue. Currently, we give back 100% of both funds. As discussions about 
this program over the last couple of years, in our budget meetings, the county was looking of ways to look at 
revenue, different types of revenue that are coming into the county. So, we done a little research on this 
program. We could not find an ordinance in place that defined how those monies were to be allocated. He 
said, we get back 100% currently. This past year, we gave back about $2.4 million. And so, what this 
ordinance would do is to define how that allocation goes back to the taxpayer. I would propose to council in 
this ordinance the county can retain some of those monies for county operating needs. Under the current level, 
we would be able to keep the millage level, so if this ordinance is not passed our cost to maintain our budget 
goes up without these revenues our millage would go up. We would be  able to keep that level if the ordinance  
passes. That represents about a two mil increase or about $8 to a taxpayer that has $100,000 dollar owner 
occupied house, it would help the county meet current operating needs and the county would still be able to 
give back the same amount of credit to the taxpayers, which I think is most important. So that's  basically the 
facts about the program. Councilman Wilson asked to have a copy of the referendum added to the next agenda 
packet for second reading. Vice Chairman Branham motioned to approve, second by Councilman Vaughn. 
Vote 6-0 to approve.  

 

7. Old Business- None   

8. New Business 

     a. 2021-2022 ATAX Recommendations- Chairperson Cheryl Addison.  
      Councilwoman Guy motioned to approve the recommendations, second by Councilman Killian. Vote was 
      6-0 to approve.  
 
     b. Update on progress of the Fort Lawn Fire Protection District.- Chief David A. Dutton.  
     Chief Dutton updated Council on the purchase of equipment and improvements to the fire station.  
     c. Council to approve a multi-year lease for servers and licensing in the amount of $ 77,354.27 dollars. 
     - IT Director David Schuelke. Mr. Schuelke asked for approval of a sixty-month lease with Dell EMC to 
      replace two core virtual host servers in the data center. Due to the current chip storage the price had increased  

significantly. The cost would be divided into five yearly payments. Attorney Winters asked if he had received   
confirmation back from the company stating the equipment would be new and not leased as is. Mr. Schuelke 
stated he had documentation it would be new and would provide the paperwork to Council.  Attorney Winters 
stated if he could ask the company to change number four in the contract and add “where applicable” Mr. 
Schuelke said yes. Councilman Wilson motioned to approve as presented with the condition that number four 
is changed as discussed, second by Vice Chairman Branham. Vote 6-0 to approve.   

     d. 1st Reading of CCMA21:20: Todd Marion Love request Tax Map # 115-00-00-023-000 located on 
Lancaster Highway, Chester, SC be rezoned from GC (General Commercial) and R2 (Rural Two) to 
ID-2 (Limited Industrial). Planning Commission voted 7-0 to approve. Planning Director Mike Levister 
stated Mr. Love wanted to rezone to create one tax map number. Councilman Wilson motioned to approve, 
second by Councilwoman Guy. Vote 6-0 to approve.  

 
     e. 1st Reading of CCMA21-21: HLC Holdings, LLC request Tax Map # 115-00-00-144-000 located on 

Lancaster Highway, Chester, SC be rezoned from GC (General Commercial to ID-2 (Limited 
Industrial). Planning Commission voted 7-0 to approve. Mr. Levister stated HLC Holdings LLC would 
like to rezone to have a trucking company Vice Chairman Branham motioned to approve, second by 
Councilman Wilson. Vote 6-0 to approve.  

 
                  f. 1st Reading of CCMA21-22: Earl L. Evans request Tap Map # 069-07-01-026-000 located at 528 West  
                  End Road, Chester, SC be rezoned from RG-2 (General Residential) to GC (General Commercial).  

     Planning Commission voted 7-0 to approve. Mr. Levister stated there was an automotive shop there years 
ago the lot is vacant now, Mr. Evans wants to build a new auto shop.  Councilwoman Guy motioned to 
approve, second by Councilman Killian. Vote 6-0 to approve.  

 
 



 

                                                       Chester County Council Meeting August 16th, 2021                                                                3 
 

 
     g . 1st Reading of CCMA21-23: Mattie Howze request Tax Map # 160-00-00-025-000 located on 

Georgetown Road, Great Falls, SC be rezoned from R1 (Rural One) to RG-2 (General Residential).  
     Planning Commission voted 7-0 to deny. Councilman Vaughn stated new information had been introduced 

after the Commission’s hearing that could or could not influence their vote to reconsider.  He asked for this 
rezoning request be remanded back to the Planning Commission. Attorney Winters stated at that meeting the 
commission did not have all the information regarding restrictive covenants on the property. The application 
would get a true review by going back to the commission. Councilman Vaughn motioned to remand the 
application back to the Planning Commission, second by Councilman Killian. Vote 6-0 to approve.    

 
     h. 1st Reading of CCMA21-24: US Developments request Tax Map # 079-04-02-020-000 located on 

Village Drive, Chester, SC be rezoned from LC (Limited Commercial) to PD (Planned Development). 
     Planning Commission voted 5-2 to approve. Vice Chairman Branham motioned to approve, second by 

Councilwoman Guy. Councilman Jordan asked why they wanted a PD since in the limited commercial zoning 
they could do multi family. Mr. Levister stated because you’re creating the development which gives the 
owner the opportunity to figure out what the density would be,  limited commercial allows multi- family but 
doesn’t define what the density is. Councilman Vaughn had concerns regarding the roads in the minutes from 
the planning commission it was stated ten to fifteen years down the road the County would be asked to take 
the upkeep of the roads. Mr. Levister stated only Council can agree to adopt the roads until that time it would 
be a private road which would be maintained by the developer or the homeowner’s association. Councilman 
Jordan asked if a development agreement had been discussed at the planning commission meeting, Attorney 
Winters stated it was not discussed but could be in this discussion. In the seller’s agreement for the purchase 
of the property the document had seller hereby appoints purchaser as its agent for purposes of filing for 
annexation between the city and county. She asked Mr. Roseburgh if they planned to do that, he told her it 
was there in case they needed it and the agreement had already been signed and sealed. Attorney Winters 
wanted Council to be aware the development could be annexed into the City of Chester.  

      
     Mr. Pridemore from US Development told Mr. Levister all the roads would be private with no exceptions.  
     Councilman Wilson stated he didn’t think the impact fee should be the same for each development since each 

one is different. Chester Freedom Ministries has a good track record and a good point in their favor.  
     Councilwoman Guy withdrew her second, Vice Chairman Branham withdrew his motion. Vice Chairman 

Branham motioned to approve with a reverter clause if the developer’s agreement was not in place, second 
by Councilwoman Guy. Vote 6-0 to approve.  

       
    i. 1st Reading of CCMA21-25: US Developments request Tax Map # 079-04-02-088-000 located on  

                   Village Drive, Chester, SC be rezoned from RG-1 (Multi Family) to PD (Planned Development).  
                 Planning Commission  voted 5-2 to approve. Vice Chairman Branham motioned to approve with a reverter  
                 clause if the  developer’s agreement was not in place, second by Councilwoman Guy. Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 

j. 1st Reading of CCMA21-26: US Developments request a 28-acre portion of Tax Map # 079-00-00-
032-000 located on Village Drive, Chester, SC be rezoned from RG-1 (Multi Family) to PD (Planned 
Development). Planning Commission voted 5-2 to approve. Vice Chairman Branham motioned to approve 
with a reverter clause if the developer’s agreement was not in place, second by Councilwoman Guy. Vote 6-
0 to approve.  
 

9. Boards and Commissions- None 

10. Executive Session 
Vice Chairman Branham motioned to go to executive session, second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 
6-0 to approve.  
     a. To receive legal advice regarding a contractual matter for Building & Zoning.- Attorney Winters. 
     b. To receive legal advice regarding a lease/contract for the Sheriff’s Office. Attorney Winters. 
     c. To receive legal advice for Project 2106-Attorney Winters. 
     d. To receive legal advice for Project 2043-Attorney Winters. 



 

                                                       Chester County Council Meeting August 16th, 2021                                                                4 
 

     e. To receive legal advice for Project 2173.-Attorney Winters.  
     f.  “Added at the beginning of the meeting” To receive legal advice regarding an economic development  
        issue. 
 
 

11. Council Actions Following Executive Session  
Councilwoman Guy motioned to go back to regular session, second by Vice Chairman Branham. Vote 6-0 to 
approve.  

                  a. Action taken regarding legal advice on a contractual matter for Building & Zoning. No action taken  
     b. Action taken regarding legal advice for a lease/contract for the Sheriff’s Office. No action taken 

      c. Action taken regarding legal advice for Project 2106. No action taken 
      d. Action taken regarding legal advice for Project 2043. No action taken 
      e. Action taken regarding legal advice for Project 2173. No action taken 

     f. Action taken regarding legal advice of an economic development issue. No action taken 
   
12. Council Comments-There were no comments.  

13. Adjourn-Councilman Jordan motioned to adjourn, second by Councilwoman Guy. Vote 6-0 to adjourn.  

Time: 9:40 PM.  

 

Karen Lee, Clerk to Council 

 

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chester News & Reporter, The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness News, the 
Mfg. Housing Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants were notified and a notice was posted on the 
bulletin board at the Chester County Government Building 24 hours prior to the meeting. 

 



1 
 

 
 
 
 
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )   Ordinance No. 2021-10 
    ) 
COUNTY OF CHESTER  ) 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO ESTABLISH DISTRIBUTION OF THE LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX 
 
 WHEREAS, the South Carolina General Assembly enacted S.C. Code 1976, §4-10-
10, et al, (the “Act”) pursuant to which the county governing body may impose a sales 
and use tax in an amount not to exceed one (1) percent, subject to the favorable results 
of a referendum, within the county area for a specific purpose or purposes; and  
  
 WHEREAS, Chester County Council did hold a referendum passing the Local 
Option Sales Tax (“LOST”) in November 1993; and 
 
 WHEREAS, in accordance with the Act, Chester County has collected and used 
these funds as property tax credits since 1994 from two funds that are received, namely 
the Property Tax Credit Fund and the County Revenue Fund; and  
 
 WHEREAS, Chester County has collected and returned over Fifty (50) Million 
Dollars to the Chester County taxpayers through the Property Tax Credit fund, and 
 
 WHEREAS, S.C. Code §4-10-50 states that the County may at its discretion use 
the County Revenue Fund as an additional property tax credit, and 
 
 WHEREAS, Chester County Council wishes to retain the County Revenue Fund 
going forward to maintain current millage rates and to allow the County to meet current 
operating needs, and 
 
 WHEREAS, Chester County taxpayers will continue to receive a tax credit based 
on the same amount enjoyed to date with the added leveling of millage rates by this 
retention, 
 

WHEREAS, Chester County Council is empowered by the provisions of S.C. Code 
Ann. §4-9-30(5), as amended to enact ordinances and policies relating to the fiscal 
management of the County in accordance with existing laws, and regulations. 
 
 



2 
 

 
        Ordinance No. 2021-10 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNTY COUNCIL FOR CHESTER COUNTY, 
SOUTH CAROLINA, DULY ASSEMBLED THAT THE FOLLOWING ORDINANCE IS HEREBY 
ADOPTED: 
 
 Chester County Council does hereby determine that the distribution of the Local 
Option Sales Tax shall be as follows: 
 
Property Tax Credit Fund: 100% refunded to taxpayers of the County as a credit 
 
County Revenue Fund: 100% retained by the County for current operating needs 
 
This Ordinance shall be effective upon adoption by the Chester County Council on the 
date of the final reading approval. 
 
Enacted and approved this ____day of _________, 2021. 
 
CHESTER COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
 
By:_________________________________ 
Dr. Wylie Frederick 
Interim Supervisor, Chester County 
 
 
Attest: 
 
By:________________________ 
Karen Lee 
Clerk to County Council 
Chester County, South Carolina 
 
First Reading:  8-16- 2021 
Second Reading: 9-7- 2021  
Public Hearing: 9-20- 2021  
Third Reading: ________ ___, 2021  
 
Chester County, South Carolina 
 
 
 







 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )   Ordinance No.2021-11 
    ) 
COUNTY OF CHESTER  ) 

 
 
 AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE MASTER AGREEMENT GOVERNING THE YORK-

CHESTER INDUSTRIAL PARK BETWEEN CHESTER COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA AND 

YORK COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA SO AS TO ENLARGE THE PARK. 

 
E. & J. GALLO WINERY (PROJECT MAGMA) 

 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance No. 12-03-12A enacted by Chester County Council, 

Chester County entered into a Master Agreement Governing the York-Chester Industrial Park 

dated as of December 31, 2012, with York County (as amended from time to time, the 

“Agreement”); and 

 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 1.01(a) of the Agreement, the boundaries of the park 

created thereby (the “Park”) may be enlarged pursuant to adoption of an approving resolution or 

ordinance increasing the Park’s boundaries by the County Council of Chester County and delivery 

of the approving resolution or ordinance and a description of the additional parcel to be included 

in Chester County’s property exhibit to the Agreement to York County; and 

 
 WHEREAS, in connection with certain incentives being offered by Chester County to E. & J. 

Gallo Winery (also known as Project Magma), it is now desired that the boundaries of the Park be 

enlarged to include certain parcels in Chester County constituting the Project Magma project site. 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by Chester County Council that Exhibit A-1 to the 

Agreement is hereby and shall be amended and revised to include property located in Chester 

County described in the schedule attached to this Ordinance, and, pursuant to Section 1.01(a) of 

the Agreement, upon delivery to York County of this approved Ordinance or adoption by York 

County of a corresponding ordinance, the Agreement shall be deemed amended to include such 

property on Exhibit A-1, without further action by either county. 

 
 
 
 



 

  
 

         Ordinance No.2021-11 

 
 
 

Enacted and approved this ____day of _________, 2021. 
 

CHESTER COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
 

By:_________________________________ 
Dr. Wylie Frederick 

Interim Supervisor, Chester County 
 
 
Attest: 
 
By:________________________ 
Clerk to County Council 
Chester County, South Carolina 
 
First Reading:  9-7- 2021 
Second Reading: ________ ___, 2021  
Public Hearing: ________ ___, 2021  
Third Reading: ________ ___, 2021  
 
Chester County, South Carolina 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

         Ordinance No.2021-11 
 
 
 
 

SCHEDULE 
Addition to Exhibit A-1 to 

Master Agreement Governing the York-Chester Industrial 
Park dated as of December 31, 2012, as amended, 

between Chester County and York County 
 
 
 
 
The following parcels of land located on or near Highway 21 (Catawba River Road), Fort Lawn, 
Chester County, South Carolina, as described in more detail in that certain Survey for E. & J. 
Gallo Winery and R&V Title Agency and Chicago Title Insurance Company prepared by March E. 
Mills, SCPLS 10779, dated June 4, 2021, and recorded in the Office of the Clerk of Court for 
Chester County, South Carolina in Plat Cabinet E, Slide 96, at pages 2 and 3 on June 14, 2021: 

(a) All of TM No. 165-00-00-058-000 containing approximately 408 acres (“Parcels 1 and 
1a”) and TM No. 165-00-00-055-000 containing approximately 57 acres (“Parcel 2”); 

(b) a portion of TM No. 165-00-00-080-000, containing approximately 83 acres (“Parcel 
3a”); 

(c) all of TM No. 165-00-00-066-000, containing approximately 31 acres (“Parcel 4a”);  

(d) a portion of TM No. 165-00-00-065-000, containing approximately 26 acres (“Parcel 
5a”); 

(e) a portion of TM No. 165-00-00-091-000, containing approximately 75 acres (“Parcel 
7a”); and 

(f) a portion of TM No. 165-00-00-079-000, containing approximately 475 acres (“Parcel 
10a”). 

 

 



 

Ordinance No.2021-11 
 
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  ) 
     ) 
COUNTY OF CHESTER    ) 
 
 I, the undersigned Clerk to County Council of Chester County, South Carolina, do hereby 

certify that attached hereto is a true, accurate and complete copy of an ordinance which was 

given reading, and received majority approval, by the County Council at meetings of_________, 

20__, _________, 20__ and _________, 20__, at which meetings a quorum of members of 

County Council were present and voted, and an original of which ordinance is filed in the 

permanent records of the County Council. 

 
 
      _________________________________________ 
      Karen Lee 

Clerk, Chester County Council 
 
 
Dated: _________, 2021 
 

4842-4729-1885 v.1 



1 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )  
    )                              RESOLUTION NO 2021-15 
COUNTY OF CHESTER  ) 
 
 

A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE COUNTY OF CHESTER, BY CHESTER COUNTY 
COUNCIL, TO SELL CERTAIN VEHICLES OF THE SHERIFF’S OFFICE IDENTIFIED HEREIN 

UPON SUCH TERMS AND CONDITIONS AS DESCRIBED  
 
 

 WHEREAS, S.C. Code §4-9-30(2) authorizes the Chester County Council to sell or 
otherwise dispose of real and personal property, and  
 

WHEREAS, S.C. Code §4-9-130(6) requires an ordinance and a public hearing only 
for the sale of real property, and   
 
 WHEREAS, the Chester County Sheriff’s Office has vehicles owned by the County 
that, while are still viable vehicles, need to be replaced by newer, more efficient vehicles 
and equipment, and 
 
 WHEREAS, Chester County Council has determined that it is in the best interest 
of the County and the citizens of Chester County to sell or trade these vehicles and 
equipment in exchange for newer models. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY COUNCIL FOR CHESTER 
COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA, DULY ASSEMBLED THAT THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION IS 
HEREBY ADOPTED: 
 
 Chester County Council does hereby authorize the sale or trade of the following 
vehicles: 
 

Description V.I.N. Mileage 

2009 Chevrolet Tahoe 1GNEC03089R232841 136019 

2009 Chevrolet Tahoe 1GNFK23049R261921  199731 

 
Enacted and approved this ____day of _________, 2021. 



2 
 

       RESOLUTION NO 2021-15 
 
 

CHESTER COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
 

By:_________________________________ 
Dr. Wyle Frederick 

Interim Supervisor, Chester County 
 

Attest: 
 
By:________________________ 
Karen Lee 
Clerk to County Council 
Chester County, South Carolina 
 
 





































VILLAGE DRIVE
PLANNED DEVELOPMENT



DEVELOPER:

ENGINEER:













DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY

SIZE OF THE PROJECT IS 111.92 ACRES
> 92.10 Acres Residential (266 Lots | 2.89 DUA)
> 8.99 Acres MFR (215 Max. Units Allowed)
> 10.83 Acres Commercial (TBD)

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 
> 50 Ft Lots 
> Min. Lot Size of 6,000sf

MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
> Apartments or Townhomes

ADVANTAGES OF DEVELOPMENT
> Very close proximity to the City of Chester
> Available Water & Sewer
> Great road network to accommodate traffic 

- access to Lancaster Highway (Hwy 9)
- access to Saluda Road (Hwy 121)
- adjacent to JA Cochran Bypass

TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY
> Has been completed and submitted to SCDOT for review and approval
> Studied intersections will maintain their existing Levels of Service (no improvements required)









VILLAGE DRIVE
PLANNED DEVELOPMENT



DEVELOPER:

ENGINEER:













DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY

SIZE OF THE PROJECT IS 111.92 ACRES
> 92.10 Acres Residential (266 Lots | 2.89 DUA)
> 8.99 Acres MFR (215 Max. Units Allowed)
> 10.83 Acres Commercial (TBD)

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 
> 50 Ft Lots 
> Min. Lot Size of 6,000sf

MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
> Apartments or Townhomes

ADVANTAGES OF DEVELOPMENT
> Very close proximity to the City of Chester
> Available Water & Sewer
> Great road network to accommodate traffic 

- access to Lancaster Highway (Hwy 9)
- access to Saluda Road (Hwy 121)
- adjacent to JA Cochran Bypass

TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY
> Has been completed and submitted to SCDOT for review and approval
> Studied intersections will maintain their existing Levels of Service (no improvements required)









VILLAGE DRIVE
PLANNED DEVELOPMENT



DEVELOPER:

ENGINEER:













DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY

SIZE OF THE PROJECT IS 111.92 ACRES
> 92.10 Acres Residential (266 Lots | 2.89 DUA)
> 8.99 Acres MFR (215 Max. Units Allowed)
> 10.83 Acres Commercial (TBD)

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 
> 50 Ft Lots 
> Min. Lot Size of 6,000sf

MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
> Apartments or Townhomes

ADVANTAGES OF DEVELOPMENT
> Very close proximity to the City of Chester
> Available Water & Sewer
> Great road network to accommodate traffic 

- access to Lancaster Highway (Hwy 9)
- access to Saluda Road (Hwy 121)
- adjacent to JA Cochran Bypass

TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY
> Has been completed and submitted to SCDOT for review and approval
> Studied intersections will maintain their existing Levels of Service (no improvements required)



















Subtotal:
Shipping:

Estimated Tax:

Total:

$77,354.27
$0.00

$6,188.33

$83,542.60

Special lease pricing may be available for qualified customers. Please contact your DFS Sales Representative for
details.

Page 2
 

De  Market ng LP. U.S. on y. De  Market ng LP. s ocated at One De  Way, Ma  Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 



Shipping Group Details

Shipping To
DAVID SCHUELKE 
CHESTER COUNTY 
1476 J A COCHRAN BYP 
CHESTER, SC 29706 
(803) 899-2511

Shipping Method
Standard Delivery

Quantity Subtotal

Est mated de very f purchased today:
Dec. 20, 2021
Contract # C000000010739
Customer Agreement # MNWNC-108/4400011358

$41,351.30 1 $41,351.30

Description SKU Unit Price Quantity Subtotal

Page 3
 

De  Market ng LP. U.S. on y. De  Market ng LP. s ocated at One De  Way, Ma  Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 



Quantity Subtotal

Est mated de very f purchased today:
Dec. 20, 2021
Contract # C000000010739
Customer Agreement # MNWNC-108/4400011358

$36,002.97 1 $36,002.97

Page 4
 

De  Market ng LP. U.S. on y. De  Market ng LP. s ocated at One De  Way, Ma  Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 



Description SKU Unit Price Quantity Subtotal

Page 5
 

De  Market ng LP. U.S. on y. De  Market ng LP. s ocated at One De  Way, Ma  Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 



Subtotal:
Shipping:

Estimated Tax:

Total:

$77,354.27
$0.00

$6,188.33

$83,542.60

Page 6
 

De  Market ng LP. U.S. on y. De  Market ng LP. s ocated at One De  Way, Ma  Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 



Important Notes

Terms of Sale

Th s Quote w , f Customer ssues a purchase order for the quoted tems that s accepted by Supp er, const tute a contract between the
ent ty ssu ng th s Quote (“Supp er”) and the ent ty to whom th s Quote was ssued (“Customer”). Un ess otherw se stated here n, pr c ng s
va d for th rty days from the date of th s Quote. A  product, pr c ng and other nformat on s based on the atest nformat on ava ab e and s
subject to change. Supp er reserves the r ght to cance  th s Quote and Customer purchase orders ar s ng from pr c ng errors. Taxes and/or
fre ght charges sted on th s Quote are on y est mates. The f na  amounts sha  be stated on the re evant nvo ce. Add t ona  fre ght charges
w  be app ed f Customer requests exped ted sh pp ng. P ease nd cate any tax exempt on status on your purchase order and send your tax
exempt on cert f cate to Tax_Department@de .com or ARSa esTax@emc.com, as app cab e.

Governing Terms: Th s Quote s subject to: (a) a separate wr tten agreement between Customer or Customer s aff ate and Supp er or a
Supp er´s aff ate to the extent that t express y app es to the products and/or serv ces n th s Quote or, to the extent there s no such
agreement, to the app cab e set of De s Terms of Sa e (ava ab e at www.de .com/terms or www.de .com/oemterms), or for c oud/as-a-
Serv ce offer ngs, the app cab e c oud terms of serv ce ( dent f ed on the Offer Spec f c Terms referenced be ow); and (b) the terms
referenced here n (co ect ve y, the “Govern ng Terms”). D fferent Govern ng Terms may app y to d fferent products and serv ces on th s
Quote. The Govern ng Terms app y to the exc us on of a  terms and cond t ons ncorporated n or referred to n any documentat on subm tted
by Customer to Supp er.

Supplier Software Licenses and Services Descriptions: Customer s use of any Supp er software s subject to the cense terms
accompany ng the software, or n the absence of accompany ng terms, the app cab e terms posted on www.De .com/eu a. Descr pt ons and
terms for Supp er-branded standard serv ces are stated at www.de .com/serv cecontracts/g oba  or for certa n nfrastructure products at
www.de emc.com/en-us/customer-serv ces/product-warranty-and-serv ce-descr pt ons.htm.

Offer-Specific, Third Party and Program Specific Terms: Customer s use of th rd-party software s subject to the cense terms that
accompany the software. Certa n Supp er-branded and th rd-party products and serv ces sted on th s Quote are subject to add t ona ,
spec f c terms stated on www.de .com/offer ngspec f cterms (“Offer Spec f c Terms”).

In case of Resale only: Shou d Customer procure any products or serv ces for resa e, whether on standa one bas s or as part of a so ut on,
Customer sha  nc ude the app cab e software cense terms, serv ces terms, and/or offer-spec f c terms n a wr tten agreement w th the end-
user and prov de wr tten ev dence of do ng so upon rece pt of request from Supp er.

In case of Financing only: If Customer ntends to enter nto a f nanc ng arrangement (“F nanc ng Agreement”) for the products and/or
serv ces on th s Quote w th De  F nanc a  Serv ces LLC or other fund ng source pre-approved by Supp er (“FS”), Customer may ssue ts
purchase order to Supp er or to FS. If ssued to FS, Supp er w  fu f  and nvo ce FS upon conf rmat on that: (a) FS ntends to enter nto a
F nanc ng Agreement w th Customer for th s order; and (b) FS agrees to procure these tems from Supp er. Notw thstand ng the F nanc ng
Agreement, Customer s use (and Customer s resa e of and the end-user s use) of these tems n the order s subject to the app cab e
govern ng agreement between Customer and Supp er, except that t t e sha  transfer from Supp er to FS nstead of to Customer. If FS
not f es Supp er after sh pment that Customer s no onger pursu ng a F nanc ng Agreement for these tems, or f Customer fa s to enter nto
such F nanc ng Agreement w th n 120 days after sh pment by Supp er, Customer sha  prompt y pay the Supp er nvo ce amounts d rect y to
Supp er.

Customer represents that th s transact on does not nvo ve: (a) use of U.S. Government funds; (b) use by or resa e to the U.S. Government;
or (c) ma ntenance and support of the product(s) sted n th s document w th n c ass f ed spaces. Customer further represents that th s
transact on does not requ re Supp er s comp ance w th any statute, regu at on or nformat on techno ogy standard app cab e to a U.S.
Government procurement.

For certa n products sh pped to end users n Ca forn a, a State Env ronmenta  Fee w  be app ed to Customer s nvo ce. Supp er
encourages customers to d spose of e ectron c equ pment proper y.

E ectron ca y nked terms and descr pt ons are ava ab e n hard copy upon request. 

^Dell Business Credit (DBC):
OFFER VARIES BY CREDITWORTHINESS AS DETERMINED BY LENDER. Offered by WebBank to Sma  and Med um Bus ness
customers w th approved cred t. Taxes, sh pp ng and other charges are extra and vary. M n mum month y payments are the greater of $15 or
3% of account ba ance. De  Bus ness Cred t s not offered to government or pub c ent t es, or bus ness ent t es ocated and organ zed
outs de of the Un ted States.

Page 7
 

De  Market ng LP. U.S. on y. De  Market ng LP. s ocated at One De  Way, Ma  Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 



dschuelke
Highlight


















































	1.  9-7-2021 CCTC Agenda
	2.  7-6-2021 CCTC Minutes
	3. Baseball Alley RCO
	4. CTC 2022 Road Paving List
	5.  Exit 65 Bridge painting
	6. Recycling Reimbursement
	7.  Road CTC  Reimbursement
	8.  9-7-2021
	9.  8-16-2021 Council Minutes
	10. 2021-10 Ordinance for Distribution of LOST
	11. 2021-11 Project Magma - MCBP Ordinance 2012 Park - Chester County - 4842-4729-1885 1jw.v.1
	12.  2021-15 Authorization to sell vehiclesSeptember2021
	13.  CCMA21-20 Todd Marion Love_Redacted
	14.  CCMA21-21 HLC Holdings_Redacted
	15.  CCMA21-22 Earl Evans_Redacted
	16.  CCMA21-24 US Development_Redacted
	17.  CCMA21-25 US Development_Redacted
	18.  CCMA21-26 US Development_Redacted
	19. Dell mulit year lease for servers and licensing agreement
	20.  Online Tax payments
	21. Fema Fire Act Grant
	22. Healthcare Foundation Procedure
	23. Lutz Foundation Procedure
	24.  CCMA21-27 Chris and Alma Hoskins_Redacted
	25.  Parks and Recreation application -Forest Baker_Redacted
	26.  Chester Metropolitian District Resignation-Chris Winters_Redacted



